From:  Tisdale, Matthew
Sent: 8/14/2012 9:55:36 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc: Brodrick, Amy (amy.brodrick@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: Re: MEA EE request for 2012 -- meet with PG&E and SCE?

Sure.

Amy, could you work with Sid to find a time? Needs to be before next Thursday. The earlier
the better. Thank you.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 9:53 AM

To: Tisdale, Matthew

Subject: MEA EE request for 2012 -- meet with PG&E and SCE?

Matthew —

Good morning!

Would you be willing to take a few minutes to talk to me and Mike Hoover about the MEA
resolution?

yours,

sid
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